
1

Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Benson Chan Yuen Fatt <yuenfatt.chan@sembmarine.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 January, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: NCD Protector , under other key benefits

Dear Siti, 

 

Please refer to document below. Does this mean that I am NCD protected? 

 

Thank You and Best Regards, 

Benson Chan Yuen Fatt 

Project Manager 

Project Management  

 

Sembcorp Marine Tuas Boulevard Yard 

80, Tuas South Boulevard, Singapore 637051 

DID : (65) 67103064   Mobile : (65) 92971122 

Email  :  yuenfatt.chan@sembmarine.com 

Website  :  www.sembmarine.com 

 

Note : Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in the message and any attachment transmitted with it. 

If you are not the addressee indicated in the message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), 

then you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and all 

attachments immediately, and notify us immediately. The taking of any action in reliance upon, or any review, 

retransmission, dissemination, retention, distribution, printing or copying of this email or any part thereof by 

anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. Opinions, conclusion and other information 

expressed in this email are not given or this email are not given or endorsed by Sembcorp Marine Ltd unless 

otherwise indicated by an authorized representative independent of this message. 

 

From: GIM YEOW TEO [mailto:francisteo@aia.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 25 January, 2018 10:55 AM 

To: Benson Chan Yuen Fatt <yuenfatt.chan@sembmarine.com> 

Cc: Francis Teo <francisteo@aia.com.sg> 

Subject: NCD Protector , under other key benefits 
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Sent from my iPad 


